
 

 
 

EDUCATION CONSULTATIVE 
FORUM  

 

THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2005 
7.30 PM  

 

COMMITTEE AGENDA (ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE) 
 

COMMITTEE ROOMS 1&2    
HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 

PRE-MEETINGS: 
HTCC  6.45 PM, COMMITTEE ROOM 6 GOVERNORS  6.45 PM, COMMITTEE ROOM 3 

 
Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 

Legal Services Department  
 

Contact:  Nick Wale, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1323    E-mail:  nick.wale@harrow.gov.uk 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3 representatives of each side)  
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor Bill Stephenson 

 
Councillors: 

 
Gate 
Ismail 
Ray 

 

Mrs Bath 
Miss Bednell 
Janet Mote 
 

  
 

Teachers’ Constituency:  (nominated by Harrow Teachers’ Consultative Committee) 
 
Mr R Borman 
Ms C Gembala 
Ms J Lang 

 

Ms L Money 
Ms L Snowdon 
 

 (Vacancy) 
 

 
Governors’ Constituency:  (nominated by Association of Harrow Governing Bodies) 
 
Ms H Henshaw 
Mrs C Millard 
 

Mr N Rands 
Ms H Solanki 
 

(Vacancy) 
(Vacancy) 
 

 
Elected Parent Governors: 
 
1. Mr H Epie 2. Mr R Sutcliffe  

 
Denominational Representatives:   
 
1. Mrs J Rammelt 2. Reverend P Reece  

 
Arts Culture Harrow Representatives: 
 
1. (Vacancy) 2. (Vacancy)  

 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
EDUCATION CONSULTATIVE FORUM  
 
THURSDAY 22 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 

 
 

  AGENDA - PART I   
 

1. Appointment of Chair:    
 To note the appointment at the meeting of the Cabinet on 19 May 2005, 

under the provisions of the Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum 
Procedure Rule 2 (Part 4E of the Constitution), of Councillor Stephenson as 
Chair of this Forum for the Municipal Year 2005/2006. 
 

2. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note the attendance at this meeting of any duly appointed Reserve 

Members. 
 
Reserve Members may attend meetings:- 
 
(i) to take the place of an ordinary Member for whom they are a reserve; 
(ii) where the ordinary Member will be absent for the whole of the 

meeting; and  
(iii) after notifying the Chair at the start of the meeting. 
 

3. Apologies for Absence for Non-Councillor Members:    
 To receive apologies for absence (if any). 

 
4. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
 

5. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
 

6. Appointment of Vice Chair:    
 To appoint a Vice Chair of the Forum for the Municipal Year 2005/2006. 

 
7. Minutes:  (Pages 1 - 4) Enc. 
 That the minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 2005, having been 

circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record. 
 

 8. Matters Arising:   
To consider any matters arising from the last meeting. 



 

 

 
9. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 
(Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

10. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure 
Rule 13 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

11. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Advisory Panel and 

Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4E of the Constitution). 
 

12. Education Consultative Forum's Terms of Reference:  (Pages 5 - 10) Enc. 
 To (1) consider amending the Forum’s acronym to EdCF to avoid confusion 

with the Employees’ Consultative Forum (ECF); 
 
(2) recommend removing Arts Culture Harrow from the Membership of the 
Forum (Minute 177, 25 April 2005, refers); and 
 
(3) consider any further amendments to the Forum’s terms of reference. 
 
(For Recommendation to Cabinet). 
 

13. School Term Dates 2007/08:  (Pages 11 - 18) Enc. 
 Report of the Director of Strategy (People First).  

 
14. Teaching of RE in Harrow:    
 Verbal Report from the Associate Adviser, People First (Patricia Stevens). 

 
15. 16-19 Update:    
 Verbal Report 

 
16. The Danks Report:    
 Verbal Report 

 
Enc. 17. Children and Young People's Plan:  (Pages 19 - 36) 

 
 
18. Date of the Next Meeting:    
 To note that the next (Special) meeting of the Forum is due to be held on 6 

December 2005. 
 

19. Items for the Next Meeting:    
 To note that the agenda for the next meeting will include the following item(s): 

 
•  Bullying in Schools 

 
  AGENDA - PART II  - NIL 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE VOL. 11  ACEF 58   

EDUCATION CONSULTATIVE FORUM 25 APRIL 2005 

Chair: * Councillor Stephenson 
   
Councillors: * Mrs Bath 

* Miss Bednell 
  Gate 

* Ismail 
* Janet Mote 
* Thammaiah (1) 

Teachers’  
Constituency: 

* Mr R Borman 
† Ms C Gembala 
* Ms J Lang 

* Ms L Money 
* Ms L Snowdon 

Governors’ 
Constituency: 

* Ms H Henshaw 
* Mrs C Millard 

  Mr N Rands 
  Ms H Solanki 

Elected Parent 
Governor 
Representatives: 

† Mr H Epie † Mr R Sutcliffe 

Denominational 
Representatives: 

† Mrs J Rammelt † Reverend P Reece 

Arts Culture Harrow 
Representatives: 

 (Vacancy)  (Vacancy) 

* Denotes Member present 
(1) Denotes category of Reserve Member 
† Denotes apologies received 

PART I - RECOMMENDATIONS 

RECOMMENDATION 1 - School Term Dates 2006/07 

The Forum received a report of the Director of Strategy (People First), which set out 
the suggested school term dates for 2006/07. The proposal reflected the Association of 
London Government’s (ALG) proposed term dates as well as the principles agreed in 
Harrow. 

Officers reported that the suggested school term dates for 2006/07 were a slight 
variation of the ALG’s model and that Enfield had opted for the same modification. It 
was noted that other London Boroughs had not yet set their term dates but a few had 
indicated that were likely to adopt the ALG dates.  

The Forum considered the way forward in determining future school term dates and 
agreed that the working group, in September, consider the pattern of take-up of London 
Boroughs for the ALG proposed dates.  If the take-up indicated that the majority of 
London Boroughs were adopting the ALG dates, then there would be a report back to 
the Forum and the Forum would be asked to agree that the ALG dates would be the 
basis for the setting of Harrow school term dates in the future without further 
consultation. 

During further discussion, the Chair indicated that the Forum would continue to be 
consulted on the term dates annually to ensure that the ALG proposed dates met 
Harrow’s needs and to recommend minor modifications as needed, whilst working 
within the ALG guidelines.   

Members of the Forum suggested that a letter setting out Harrow’s term dates for 
2006/07 and the agreed principles be sent out to all Boroughs to encourage an early 
setting of term dates across London.  

The Chair asked that the ALG be informed of the teachers’ view that terms should not 
start or end in the middle of a week. 

Resolved to RECOMMEND: (to the Portfolio Holder) 

That it be agreed that the Harrow School Term dates for 2006/07 be set in accordance 
with appendix 1 to the officer report.  

[REASON:  To agree the term dates for Harrow schools for the academic year 
2006/07]. 

Agenda Item 7
Pages 1 to 4

1



ACEF 59 VOL. 11  ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE 

PART II - MINUTES 

166. Attendance by Reserve Members:

RESOLVED:  To note the attendance at this meeting of the following duly appointed 
Reserve Members:- 

Ordinary Member Reserve Member

Councillor Ray Councillor Thammaiah

167. Apologies for Absence:
It was noted that apologies had been received from the following Members of the 
Forum:

Mrs J Rammelt  - Denominational Representative 
Mr R Sutcliffe - Elected Parent Governor 
Mr H Epie - Elected Parent Governor 
Ms C Gembala - Teachers’ Constituency 

168. Declarations of Interest:
In relation to this item, Council Members re-stated the governorships which they each 
held, as set out in the minutes of the meeting of the Education Consultative Forum on 
15 July 2004 (Minute 110). 

RESOLVED:  That the Declarations of Interest now made by Council Members be 
noted.

169. Arrangement of Agenda:

RESOLVED:  That all items be considered with the press and public present.

170. Minutes:

RESOLVED:  That the minutes of the meeting held on 1 February 2005, having been 
circulated, be taken as read and signed as a correct record.

171. Matters Arising from the Minutes:

Contingency Provision within Schools
The Forum asked that an update report on the contingency provision within the 
2005/06 budget be made to the Forum’s Special meeting on the Schools Budget in 
December. 

Operation of the Fines System for Non-Attenders
It was agreed that an update on the monitoring of the use of fines be made to the 
September meeting. 

Corporate Policy on Translation 
The Forum considered the information item regarding the Council’s translation policy 
which had been requested at the previous meeting. Members noted the two alternative 
wordings for the explanations on the translation box and agreed that the second 
alternative would be preferable.  

RESOLVED:  That the matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting be noted.

172. Public Questions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no public questions were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4E of 
the Constitution).

173. Petitions:

RESOLVED:  To note that no petitions were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of the Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 13 (Part 4E 
of the Constitution).

2



ADVISORY AND CONSULTATIVE VOL. 11  ACEF 60   

174. Deputations:

RESOLVED:  To note that no deputations were received at this meeting under the 
provisions of Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum Procedure Rule 14 (Part 4E of 
the Constitution).

175. School Term Dates 2006/07:
See Recommendation 1 above.

176. Update on Drugs Testing for Pupils:
The Forum considered a report of the Director of Learning and Community 
Development, which updated the meeting on the drug education policy in Harrow. 

Officers explained that amendments to Harrow’s policy referred to the national 
guidance, which had been published in March 2004, and which also gave advice 
regarding the use of drug testing in schools.  It was reported that the consultation with 
schools and drug education co-ordinators on Harrow’s revised policy had been delayed 
and would begin in the summer term. 

A number of recent initiatives on drug education in schools were outlined and officers 
advised that the Harrow Drug Education Teacher Observation Programme had 
achieved national recognition and would be reported in National Case Studies as an 
example of good practice in Personal Social and Health Education (PSHE). 

In response to a query from a Forum member regarding the outcome of the Harrow 
Youth Conference, officers replied that it had been evident that drug use was an 
important issue for young people and that most pupils preferred interactive teaching of 
PSHE issues in schools. 

A Forum member raised concern regarding governors’ responsibilities in implementing 
the policy.  Officers stressed that Harrow’s policy would be to resort to drug testing only 
in special circumstances, and that governors had the powers not only to agree to drug 
testing but to decide against it as well. 

The Forum was reminded that any policy on drugs would have to be continuously 
revised due to changes in drug use and the introduction of new substances.  

The Chair asked that Harrow’s revised policy on drug education be submitted to the 
Forum for comments as part of the consultation. 

The Forum suggested that a recommendation to invite PSHE co-ordinators to governor 
meetings be included in Harrow’s policy on drug education in schools. 

RESOLVED: That the above be noted.

177. Date of Next Meeting:
The Chair advised that at the next meeting of the Forum he proposed to review the 
Forum’s terms of reference with a view to changing the acronym ECF to EdCF to avoid 
confusion with other committees, and to discuss the membership of Arts Culture 
Harrow on the Forum.  

The current terms of reference of the Forum would be circulated to members for 
consideration and comment prior to the meeting. 

It was noted that the next meeting of the Forum was due to be held on 14 July 2005.

(Note:  The meeting having commenced at 7.30 pm, closed at 8.17 pm) 

(Signed) COUNCILLOR BILL STEPHENSON 
Chair 

3



4

This page is intentionally left blank



Part 3  of the Constitution - Allocation of Responsabilities

CONSULTATIVE FORUMS 

Community Consultative Forum 

Education Consultative Forum 

Employees’ Consultative Forum 

Tenants’ and Leaseholders’ Forum 

COMMUNITY CONSULTATIVE FORUM

1. To discuss the overall provision of services by the Council.  Minutes of the 
meetings of the Community Consultative Forum will be submitted for the 
information of the Cabinet together with specific recommendations in respect 
of both Council-wide issues and individual service delivery matters. 

2. The Chair of the Forum shall be appointed annually by Cabinet. 

Note:  Except where the views of the Consultative Forum have been 
requested by the Executive/another Committee, no recommendation or 
reference to the Executive or another Committee can be made unless it 
is agreed by a majority of the elected Councillors. 

(Note: A proposal to establish any subsidiary body of this Committee 
shall be subject to its prior referral to and approval by Cabinet). 

EDUCATION CONSULTATIVE FORUM

Function and Objectives 

1. The function and objectives of the Education Consultative Forum shall be: 

(i) to act as a medium of communication between the Executive, 
their teaching employees, governing bodies, other Councillors, 
Arts Culture Harrow, denominational representatives and other 
interested parties, other than in regard to matters of a personal 
or individual school specific nature; 

London Borough of Harrow September 2002 
Allocation of Responsibilities 

3 - 33 

Agenda Item 12
Pages 5 to 10

5



(ii) to promote and encourage interchange of opinion on questions 
relating to the provision and administration of education, arts 
and leisure in the London Borough of Harrow and to assist the 
Executive on all such questions; 

(iii) to consider and report or advise (as required) upon all questions 
referred to them by the Executive; 

(iv) to encourage and foster a wide interest and responsibility for 
education, arts and leisure in the London Borough of Harrow; 

(v) to provide facilities for the full consideration and utilisation of 
experience and ideas of teachers and governors. 

Composition of the Education Consultative Forum: 

2. There shall be established a Forum to be composed of a range of 
constituent groupings as follows: 

(a) A Member constituency with seven members (politically 
proportionate):

(b) A Teachers constituency of six members (to be nominated by 
Harrow Teachers’ Consultative Committee) comprising a 
primary head; a secondary head and four teachers; 

(c) A Governor constituency of six members (to be nominated by 
the Association of Harrow Governing Bodies) comprising two 
governors from secondary schools, two governors from primary 
schools, one governor from a special needs school and one 
governor from a voluntary aided school, and in addition the two 
elected parent governors; 

(d) A denominational representative constituency comprising one 
Roman Catholic and one Church of England representative 
(may be the same as the Lifelong Learning scrutiny sub-
committee);

(e) An arts constituency of two members nominated by Arts Culture 
Harrow.

3. Each of the above constituencies should appoint a nominated person 
with whom the Chair of the ECF can liaise between meetings. 

(Note: A proposal to establish any subsidiary body of this Forum shall be 
subject to its prior referral to and approval by the Executive). 

London Borough of Harrow September 2002 
Allocation of Responsibilities 

3 - 34 6



Meetings and Attendees 

4. Any relevant member of the ECF may request an item relevant to the 
work of the ECF to be placed on the agenda, but the agenda will be at 
the discretion of the Chair. 

5. Each constituent group shall nominate an individual who can liaise with 
the Chair to place items on the agenda. Each political group may also 
have a nominated member for this purpose. 

6. Each agenda will include an item ‘Arrangement of the Agenda’ which 
will allow the meeting to consider and vote where the chair’s discretion 
has been exercised to refuse an agenda item under point 4. above 

7. All constituent members of the Consultative Forum may nominate a list 
of reserves to attend meetings in their place. 

8. The Vice Chair of the ECF will be elected from the Councillor 
participants.

9. The members of the Consultative Forum shall hold office until the 
appointment of their successor by the relevant nominating body, e.g. 
Council, Harrow Teachers’ Consultative Committee or Association of 
Harrow Governing Bodies.  Any casual vacancy shall be filled as and 
when it may arise. 

10. Any individual being a member of the teachers’ side of the Consultative 
Forum shall cease to be a member if he/she shall cease to work for the 
London Borough of Harrow. 
Any individual being a member of the governors’ side of the 
Consultative Forum shall cease to be a member if he/she shall cease 
to be a governor in the London Borough of Harrow.
Any individual being a member of the Councillors’ side of the 
Consultative Forum shall cease to be a member if he/she shall cease 
to be an elected member for the London Borough of Harrow.

11. The constituent groupings within the ECF may meet separately with the 
Member constituency on the Forum as laid down in the ‘Rules for 
meetings of constituent groupings of the ECF with Councillor 
Members’.

12. Appendix A will be used as a framework in deciding whether proposed 
agenda items are relevant for meetings of the ECF or for meetings of 
members with constituency groupings. 

Note:  Except where the views of the Consultative Forum have been 
requested by the Executive/another Committee, no recommendation or 
reference to the Executive or another Committee can be made unless it 
is agreed by a majority of the elected Councillors.

London Borough of Harrow September 2002 
Allocation of Responsibilities 

3 - 35 7



8

This page is intentionally left blank



London Borough of Harrow  September 2002 
Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum 
Procedure Rules 

4E - 10

Annex 1 

Education Consultative Forum 

Rules for meetings of constituent groupings of the ECF with Councillor 
Members. 

1. The teachers and governors constituent groupings of the Education 
Consultative Forum (ECF) will meet with the Members constituency of the 
ECF three times per year at scheduled meetings. The other constituency 
groupings will meet with the Members constituency as and when needed on 
an ad-hoc basis. 

2. Meetings shall only take place providing there is sufficient business to merit 
a meeting, and this will be by agreement between the Chair and Vice-Chair.

3. Any constituent part of the ECF will be entitled to request that additional 
special meetings be called to discuss particular issues or urgent matters but 
this will be at the discretion of the Chair of the ECF. 

4. The Chair of the ECF will chair all meetings of the constituent groupings 
held with members. 

5. The Vice Chair of a meeting with a constituency grouping will be elected 
from the constituency group. 

6. All Councillors on the ECF and all members of the relevant constituency 
grouping will be invited to meetings of a constituent grouping with Council 
Members. The quorum of any such meeting shall be 50% of the 
representatives of the Council and 50% of the representatives of the other 
constituent part attending the meeting. 

7. Meetings of the constituent parts of the Consultative Forum shall be held in 
the evening and the Executive shall give the facility for the attendance of 
any employee member who may otherwise be on duty at the time of the 
meeting.

8. Meetings will conclude their business by 10.00 pm unless extended by 
agreement.

9. Any relevant member of the constituent grouping may request an item 
relevant to the work of the constituent grouping to be placed on the agenda, 
but the agenda will be at the discretion of the Chair in consultation with the 
Vice-Chair.  Notice for this purpose shall be given in writing 14 days before 
the date of the meeting.  Items may be placed on the agenda on shorter 
notice with the consent of the Chair. The Chair may rule that a proposed 
item is more appropriate for a debate at the full ECF, and his or her ruling 
on this is final. 

Part 4 of the Constitution

9



London Borough of Harrow  September 2002 
Advisory Panel and Consultative Forum 
Procedure Rules 

4E - 11

10. The agenda for meetings of the Constituent grouping with members of the 
Council shall be sent at least 7 days prior to each meeting, except in cases 
of emergency.  It shall be possible for the meeting in cases of urgency to 
discuss any matter not included in the agenda, provided the Chair agrees. 

11. The minutes of each meeting of a constituent grouping with Council 
members shall be circulated to the members thereof and will also be sent to 
the full ECF for information and action as appropriate.

10



 
 
Meeting:   Education Consultative Forum 
Date: 22 September 2005 
Subject: School Term Dates 2007/08  
Responsible Officer: Director of Strategy 
Contact Officer: Group Manager – Client and Management Support 

Services 
Portfolio Holder:  Education and Lifelong Learning 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Part 1 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
To agree to await further information from the Local Government Association 
(LGA) and the Association of Local Government (ALG) prior to determining the 
2007/08 school term dates.   
 
Reason for report 
 
To report back to the Forum, as requested at its meeting on 25 April, on options 
for agreeing the way forward to determine the term dates for Harrow schools for 
the academic year 2007/08.  
 
Benefits 
 
•  To agree, and publish, the school term dates for 2007/08 as early as possible 

to aid future planning for schools, governors, parents and other partners.   
•  To ensure, as far as possible, that the school term dates for Harrow are in line 

with the dates proposed by the ALG and LGA.  The LGA draft proposed dates 
are shown at Appendix 1a and 1b.  

•  To comply, as far as possible, with the Harrow principles agreed following 
consultation with schools, governors, parents and other partners.    

 
 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
No additional costs.   
 

Agenda Item 13
Pages 11 to 18

11



Risks 
 
Lack of early discussion and agreement on the way forward could delay the 
setting of school term dates and miss an opportunity to influence the ALG and 
neighbouring authorities in the determination of co-ordinated school term dates 
for 2007/08.   
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
It will be necessary to undertake a wide-ranging consultation to agree the school 
term dates for 2007/08.     
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Background 

 
The Education Consultative Forum (ECF) annually agrees the term 
dates for each school year.  The ECF at its meeting on 25 April 2005 
agreed the school term dates for 2006/07 and asked the that the working 
group, set up by ECF, consider the take up of authorities adopting the 
ALG proposal for 2006/07 to gauge the impact of the co-ordinated 
approach.   

 
2.2 To date the ALG has only received responses from a third of authorities 

on the dates set for 2006/07.  The ALG intends to update its records and 
in so doing to also gather comments from local authorities on the draft 
proposed dates for 2007/08 to feedback to LGA at a meeting taking 
place at the end of September.   

  
2.3 Options considered 
 

i) to adopt the LGA draft proposals for Harrow school term 
dates for  2007/08 as set out in Appendix 1a and 1b;   

ii) to consult widely with all partners on the LGA dates prior to 
confirmation that these will be the finalised proposed dates; 

iii) to vary the LGA proposal of school term dates to comply with 
the Harrow agreed principles and consult widely; 

iv) to defer a decision until further information is available from 
the ALG on take up across London authorities on the 
2006/07 proposed dates and the outcome of the LGA 
meeting at the end of September regarding the 2007/08 
proposed dates.     

12



 
2.4 Consultation 

 
A full consultation was undertaken with schools, governors, parents and 
other partners on the school term dates for 2005/06 and also on a set of 
Harrow principles to inform the future setting of school term dates.   
 
The ALG has consulted with London Boroughs on progressing the co-
ordinated setting of school term dates across London.   
 
Consultation with neighbouring authorities (see Appendix 2) shows 
strong consistency, with minor variations around the start and finish 
dates for terms and some variance in the February half term dates.   
 

2.5 Financial Implications 
 
None. 
 
 

2.6 Legal Implications 
 
In the case of Community schools, community special schools, voluntary 
controlled schools or maintained nursery schools Section 32 of the 
Education Act 2002 obliges the LEA to determine the dates when school 
terms and holidays are to begin and end. The Governing Body 
determines the times of school sessions.  For voluntary aided schools 
the responsibility rests with the Governing Body. 
 

2.7 Equalities Impact 
 
Following consultation with schools, governors, parents and other 
partners the principles for setting school term dates were agreed for 
Harrow.  These Harrow agreed principles take account of the needs of 
Harrow’s diverse community.   
 
Harrow sets term dates of 195 schools days each year and 
schools/governing bodies have the flexibility to set the 190 pupil contact 
days within that framework to meet the needs of each school’s 
community.    
 
 

Section 3: Supporting Information/Background Documents 
  
1.  Appendix 1a and 1b – Draft Proposed LGA school term dates for 

2007/08. 
(Please note that Appendix 1B is a colour document and is being 
circulated separately to Members and Reserves only) 

 
2. Appendix 2  – School term dates for neighbouring authorities for 

2006/07.  
  
3. ECF minutes of 25 April 2005 

13



14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1a  
 

Local Government Association (LGA) draft proposed school term dates 
 for 2007/08 (190 days) 

 
 

Terms Dates Days 
Autumn term 
2007 
 

Monday 3 Sept – Friday 19 Oct 
 
HT – 22 – 26 Oct 
 
Monday 29 Oct – Wednesday 19 Dec 
 

35 
 
 
 
38 
 

Spring term 
2008 
 

Thursday 3 Jan – Friday 15 Feb 
 
HT – 18 – 22 Feb  
 
Monday 25 Feb – Friday 4 April 
(NOTE:  * 2 bank holidays contained within 
term time) 
 

32 
 
 
 
28 
 

Summer term 
2008 

Monday 21 April – Friday 23 May 
 
HT – 26 – 30 May  
 
Monday 2 June – Friday 18 July  

24 
 
 
 
35 

Total  190 
 

 
Bank Holidays: 
 
Monday 27 August 2007 
Tuesday 25 December 2007 
Wednesday 26 December 2007 
Tuesday 1 January 2008 
* Friday 21 March 2008 
* Monday 24 March 2008 
Monday 5 May 3008 
Monday 26 May 2008 
 

15



16

This page is intentionally left blank



   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 A

pp
en

di
x 

2 
SC

H
O

O
L 

TE
R

M
 D

A
TE

S 
– 

20
06

/0
7 

 
Te

rm
s 

H
ar

ro
w

 
B

ar
ne

t 
B

re
nt

 
Ea

lin
g 

H
er

tfo
rd

sh
ire

 
H

ill
in

gd
on

 
Au

tu
m

n 
20

06
 

 
4 

Se
pt

 –
 2

0 
O

ct
 

(3
5 

da
ys

) 
 H

/T
 2

3 
- 2

7 
O

ct
 

 30
 O

ct
 –

 2
0 

D
ec

 
(3

8 
da

ys
) 

4 
Se

pt
 –

 2
0 

O
ct

  
(3

5 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
3-

27
 O

ct
 

 30
 O

ct
  –

 2
0 

D
ec

 
(3

8 
da

ys
) 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 o

n 
AL

G
 a

nd
 H

ar
ro

w
 

m
od

el
s 

– 
cl

os
in

g 
en

d 
of

 S
ep

te
m

be
r. 

D
ec

is
io

n 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

5.
  

4 
Se

pt
 –

 2
0 

O
ct

 
(3

5 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
3-

27
 O

ct
 

 30
 O

ct
  –

 2
0 

D
ec

 
(3

8 
da

ys
) 

1 
Se

pt
 –

 2
0 

O
ct

 
(3

6 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
3-

27
 O

ct
 

 30
 O

ct
 –

 2
0 

D
ec

 
(3

8 
da

ys
) 

4 
Se

p 
– 

20
 O

ct
 

(3
5 

da
ys

) 
 H

/T
 2

3-
27

 O
ct

 
 30

 O
ct

 –
 2

0 
D

ec
 

(3
8 

da
ys

) 
Sp

rin
g 

20
07

 
 

3 
Ja

n 
– 

16
 F

eb
 

(3
3 

da
ys

) 
 H

/T
 1

9 
-2

3 
Fe

b 
 26

 F
eb

 –
 3

0 
 

M
ar

ch
 

(2
5 

da
ys

) 

3 
Ja

n 
– 

9 
Fe

b 
(2

8 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 1
2 

-1
6 

Fe
b 

 19
 F

eb
 –

 3
0 

M
ar

ch
 

(3
0 

da
ys

) 

 
3 

Ja
n 

– 
16

 F
eb

 
(3

3 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 1
9 

– 
23

 F
eb

 
 26

 F
eb

 –
 3

0 
M

ar
ch

 
(2

5 
da

ys
) 

3 
Ja

n 
– 

9 
Fe

b 
(2

8 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 1
2 

-1
6 

Fe
b 

 19
 F

eb
 –

 3
0 

M
ar

ch
 

(3
0 

da
ys

) 

4 
Ja

n 
– 

16
 F

eb
 

(3
2 

da
ys

) 
 H

/T
 1

9 
-2

3 
Fe

b 
 26

 F
eb

 –
 4

 A
pr

il 
 

(2
8 

da
ys

)  

Su
m

m
er

 2
00

7 
 

16
 A

pr
il 

-2
5 

M
ay

 
(2

9 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
8 

M
ay

 –
 1

 
Ju

ne
 

 4 
Ju

ne
 –

 2
0 

Ju
ly

 
(3

5 
da

ys
) 

16
 A

pr
il 

– 
25

 M
ay

 
(2

9 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
8 

M
ay

  –
 1

 
Ju

ne
  

 4 
Ju

ne
 –

 2
0 

Ju
ly

 
(3

5d
ay

s)
  

 
16

 A
pr

il 
- 2

5 
M

ay
 

(2
9 

da
ys

) 
 H

/T
 2

8 
M

ay
 –

 1
 

Ju
ne

 
 4 

Ju
ne

 –
 2

5 
Ju

ly
 

(3
8d

ay
s)

 

16
 A

pr
il 

– 
25

 M
ay

 
(2

9 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
8 

M
ay

 –
 1

 
Ju

ne
 

 4 
Ju

ne
 –

 2
0 

Ju
ly

 
(3

5 
da

ys
) 

18
 A

pr
il 

– 
25

 M
ay

 
(2

7 
da

ys
) 

 H
/T

 2
8 

M
ay

 –
 1

 
Ju

ne
 

 4 
Ju

ne
 –

 2
0 

Ju
ly

 
(3

5 
da

ys
) 

To
ta

l d
ay

s 
 

19
5 

19
5 

 
19

8 
19

6 
 

19
5 

   

17



18

This page is intentionally left blank



A BRIEF OVERVIEW AND ABOUT GETTING INVOLVED 
 
What is the Children and Young Person’s Plan (CYPP)? 
 
Harrow Council must co-ordinate and publish an over-arching plan for all services to children and 
young people by 1 April 2006. This must be done on behalf all our partners who are the 
organisations, agencies, groups and individuals who provide services to children and young 
people. The plan will cover the following five main areas of well-being for our children and young 
people: 
 
Every child matters…. 
 
We aspire to a local community where all children and young people enjoy the highest quality of 
life. This means that there will have to be changes. The focus of the plan is to ensure that 
every child in Harrow is 
 
Healthy 
Stays safe 
Enjoys and achieves  
Makes a positive contribution 
Achieves economic well-being? 
 
The Children and Young Person’s Plan (CYPP) 
 
The CYPP is a three-year plan for children and young people that will be delivered by statutory 
services and their partners. It is a strategy for change. A strategy is more than a vision 
statement-it defines a clear set of actions that everyone can work to. 
 
We want to make our services easier to access, to be locally based and able to meet religious 
and cultural needs. Overall services will be inclusive and available to all. But when children have 
particular or different types of needs there will be services available. This will include making 
sure those children and young people who are at risk, vulnerable or suffering are protected and 
offered the right kind of support. 
 
Not More Plans? 
 
Although Harrow Council is charged with the duty to write the CYPP, the plan 
covers work delivered by service providers and other partners outside its control. 
It will drive better joined-up working and change for children amongst a number of 
organisations, not just Council services. The CYPP replaces 17 other plans but it 
will be short! It will be an over-arching guide to improvement and change for 
children. We want to find new and better ways of working with children and young 
people such as joining up services, commissioning services together etc. 
 

Agenda Item 17
Pages 19 to 36

19



The core of the plan is our understanding of the needs of local children and young 
people and why we have chosen particular services to be directed at them. It will 
highlight which groups and individuals are doing less well than their peers. Action 
plans will indicate what needs, services and priorities are to be tackled over the 
next three years. That is to say, which children are falling short in the 5 areas of 
well-being.  It is important to recognise that although Harrow is actually a great 
part of London, the good headlines mask the fact that there are pockets of 
disadvantage and some children are not doing so well.  
 
What the plan must do 

 
Some examples of priority groups will include the educational needs of Children 
Looked After and the transition of children with special needs into adult services.  
We may wish to deal with the verbal abuse that pupils from minority ethnic 
backgrounds have revealed. Issues around children and young people - in their leisure 
time; travelling around their locality; being part of their community. Children who have 
difficulty in social adjustment; children who start school without the skills for 
success. Obese children may feature but we want this consultation to help identify all 
of the priority groups. 
 
Improvement “action plans” will reflect the priorities and focus of various services 
including School Development Plans aimed at improving the situation for these 
children.  

 
The Plan will form a key part in the subsequent inspections of our work for 
children and young people so it has to be realistic and backed up by genuine change 
for children. 
 
Getting involved…the consultation process 

 
Remember, this Plan is a beginning not an end. The first draft CYPP will outline the 
needs of children and young people, as we understand them now. The consultation 
period will take place between 15th September and 28th October 2005. We will be 
trying out new ways of working so the Plan will be revised and changed each year. 
 
Thus, we are seeking the views of community groups and on four main concerns: 
 
1. We need to know if we have got it right?  
2. Have we understood the needs of children and young people?  
3. Have we missed anything?  
4. Are our intentions likely to make a difference?  
 
Responses will be analysed and directly inform the proposed CYPP. All respondents 
involved in the consultation process will be sent a copy of the final CYPP and a 

20



summary of how the consultation process was used, if they provide a name and 
address. 

 
Throughout the process of putting together the CYPP, Harrow Council has closely 
followed government guidance, which stresses the importance of involving children 
and young people in developing the plan.  

 
Which groups are involved in the consultation process? 
The following extensive list sets out the different range of organisations that we 
will consult with. 

 
Children Young people    
Parents Carers  
District councils Police authorities  
Local probation boards Youth offending teams 
Strategic Health Authorities   Primary Care Trusts  
Connexions Partnerships Local Learning and Skills Councils  
Diocesan authorities   School organisation committee 
Relevant voluntary organisations Relevant community organisations 
Local safeguarding board Maintained and independent schools 
Local strategic partnership Drugs Action Teams 
NHS trusts Relevant local private sector providers 
Local cultural, sport and play organisations 

 

21



22

This page is intentionally left blank



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
1 

H
A
RR

O
W

 C
H
IL

D
RE

N
 A

N
D
 Y

O
U
N
G 

PE
O
PL

E’
S 

PL
A
N
 2

00
6-

20
09

 
SU

M
M

A
RY

 F
O
R 

CO
N
SU

LT
A
TI

O
N
  

 
BE

IN
G 

H
EA

LT
H
Y  

 PH
YS

IC
A
LL

Y 
H
EA

LT
H
Y 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
su

cc
es

s 
1.1

   
 G

iv
e 

al
l c

hi
ld

re
n 

a 
he

al
th

y 
st

ar
t 

by
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

nt
en

at
al

 h
ea

lt
h 

ca
re

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
wh

ic
h 

ar
e 

ea
sy

 t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 s

ui
ta

bl
e 

fo
r 

al
l H

ar
ro

w 
m

ot
he

rs
. 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

A
 h

ea
lt

hy
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

co
nf

id
en

t 
st

ar
t 

fo
r 

m
or

e 
ba

bi
es

 a
nd

 t
he

ir
 m

ot
he

rs
. 

• 
Fe

we
r 

in
fa

nt
 d

ea
th

s 
an

d 
fe

we
r 

ba
bi

es
 w

it
h 

lo
w 

bi
rt

h 
we

ig
ht

s.
 

1.2
   

En
su

re
 m

or
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

gr
ow

 u
p 

he
al

th
y:

 b
y 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
or

al
 h

ea
lt

h 
an

d 
ac

hi
ev

in
g 

hi
gh

er
 le

ve
ls

 
of

 v
ac

ci
na

ti
on

. 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 t
he

 %
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
wi

th
 t

oo
th

 d
ec

ay
. 

• 
Lo

we
r 

ra
te

s 
of

 d
is

ea
se

. 

 M
EN

TA
LL

Y 
A
N
D
 E

M
O
TI

O
N
A
LL

Y 
H
EA

LT
H
Y 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
1.3

   
M

ak
e 

it
 e

as
ie

r 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 t
o 

ac
ce

ss
 

su
pp

or
t 

an
d 

ad
vi

ce
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 h
el

p 
th

e 
ea

rl
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 m

en
ta

l a
nd

 e
m

ot
io

na
l w

el
l b

ei
ng

 
of

 t
he

ir
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

  

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

M
or

e 
pa

re
nt

s 
an

d 
ca

re
rs

 f
in

di
ng

 g
re

at
er

 s
up

po
rt

 
an

d 
ad

vi
ce

  

1.4
   

Im
pr

ov
e 

lin
ks

 b
et

we
en

 H
ea

lt
h 

Vi
si

to
rs

 a
nd

 
ot

he
r 

st
af

f 
wo

rk
in

g 
wi

th
 y

ou
ng

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
to

 
en

su
re

 t
ha

t 
be

ha
vi

ou
ra

l p
ro

bl
em

s 
an

d 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

ta
l d

el
ay

 a
re

 p
ic

ke
d 

up
 e

ar
ly

. 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Fe
we

r 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n 

be
in

g 
te

m
po

ra
ri

ly
 e

xc
lu

de
d 

fr
om

 s
ch

oo
l. 

• 
M

or
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

re
ce

iv
in

g 
ea

rl
y 

su
pp

or
t.

 

1.5
   

En
su

re
 t

ha
t 

al
l s

ta
ff

 w
or

ki
ng

 w
it

h 
ch

ild
re

n 
wo

rk
 c

lo
se

ly
 t

og
et

he
r 

to
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

nd
 a

ct
 q

ui
ck

ly
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Fe
we

r 
ex

cl
us

io
ns

 f
ro

m
 s

ch
oo

l. 
• 

H
ig

he
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t.
 

23



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
2 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 m

en
ta

l h
ea

lt
h 

pr
ob

le
m

s,
 p

ar
ti

cu
la

rl
y 

am
on

gs
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 k
no

wn
 t

o 
be

 a
t 

gr
ea

te
r 

ri
sk

.  

• 
Re

du
ce

d 
wa

it
in

g 
ti

m
es

 f
or

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 m

en
ta

l 
he

al
th

 a
dv

ic
e 

an
d 

su
pp

or
t.

 
• 

Fe
we

r 
su

ic
id

es
 a

nd
 s

el
f-

in
ju

ri
es

 b
y 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

. 
 SE

X
U
A
LL

Y 
H
EA

LT
H
Y 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
1.6

   
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 c
on

fi
de

nt
ia

l s
ex

ua
l 

he
al

th
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 y
ou

ng
 p

eo
pl

e 
in

 
se

tt
in

gs
 w

hi
ch

 s
ui

t 
th

ei
r 

ne
ed

s.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Fe
we

r 
se

xu
al

ly
 t

ra
ns

m
it

te
d 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
. 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

at
te

nd
an

ce
s.

 
• 

Fe
we

r 
te

en
ag

e 
pr

eg
na

nc
ie

s.
 

 H
EA

LT
H
Y 

LI
FE

ST
YL

ES
 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
1.7

  M
ak

e 
it

 e
as

ie
r 

fo
r 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

fa
m

ili
es

 t
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

ll 
th

e 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

he
y 

ne
ed

 t
o 

en
su

re
 g

oo
d 

he
al

th
  b

y 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 n
et

wo
rk

 o
f 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 

fr
on

tl
in

e 
he

al
th

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
an

d 
m

ul
ti

-p
ur

po
se

 
ch

ild
re

n’s
 c

en
tr

es
 li

nk
ed

 t
o 

lo
ca

l s
ch

oo
ls

. 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 t
ak

e-
up

 o
f 

ap
po

in
tm

en
ts

 
• 

9 
Ch

ild
re

n’s
 C

en
tr

es
 o

pe
n 

an
d 

m
ee

ti
ng

 p
eo

pl
e’

s 
ne

ed
s 

• 
H

ea
lt

h 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. 

• 
M

or
e 

ad
ul

ts
 p

ar
ti

ci
pa

ti
ng

 in
 e

du
ca

ti
on

al
 a

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
 

1.8
   

Im
pr

ov
e 

sp
or

t 
an

d 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

in
 

H
ar

ro
w 

ta
ki

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f 
th

e 
di

ff
er

in
g 

cu
lt

ur
al

 
ne

ed
s 

of
 it

s 
di

ve
rs

e 
po

pu
la

ti
on

 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

H
ig

he
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
fi

tn
es

s.
 

• 
Lo

we
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
ob

es
it

y.
 

 CH
O
O
SE

 N
O
T 

TO
 T

A
KE

 I
LL

EG
A
L 

D
RU

GS
 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
ns

 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f 

Su
cc

es
s 

1.9
   

Pr
om

ot
e 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
of

 t
he

 r
is

ks
 o

f 
dr

ug
-

ta
ki

ng
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
th

e 
sc

ho
ol

 c
ur

ri
cu

lu
m

. 
Be

yo
nd

 
20

07
 

• 
Fe

we
r 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 u
nd

er
 2

5 
us

in
g 

cl
as

s 
A

 d
ru

gs
. 

• 
Fe

we
r 

in
ci

de
nt

s 
of

 h
ar

m
 c

au
se

d 
by

 u
se

 o
f 

Cl
as

s 
A

 
dr

ug
s.

 

24



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
3 

ST
A
YI

N
G 

SA
FE

 
 SA

FE
 F

RO
M

 M
A
LT

RE
A
TM

EN
T,

 N
EG

LE
CT

, 
VI

O
LE

N
CE

 A
N
D
 S

EX
U
A
L 

EX
PL

O
IT

A
TI

O
N
 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
2.

1 
En

su
re

 t
ha

t 
st

af
f 

in
 a

ll 
th

e 
ag

en
ci

es
 

de
al

in
g 

wi
th

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
ar

e 
tr

ai
ne

d 
to

 a
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

 a
nd

 w
or

k 
to

ge
th

er
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

ly
. 

 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Lo
we

r 
tu

rn
ov

er
 o

f 
st

af
f.

 
• 

Ea
rl

ie
r 

id
en

ti
fi

ca
ti

on
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 n
ee

d 
an

d 
qu

ic
ke

r 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

se
rv

ic
es

 f
or

 t
he

m
. 

• 
Co

nt
in

ui
ty

 o
f 

ca
re

 f
or

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
. 

• 
M

or
e 

in
fo

rm
ed

 c
hi

ld
 p

ro
te

ct
io

n 
re

fe
rr

al
s.

 
2.

2 
  R

ai
se

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

aw
ar

en
es

s 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t 

ho
w 

to
 k

ee
p 

ch
ild

re
n 

sa
fe

. 
Fr

om
 2

00
6 

• 
Pa

re
nt

s/
Ca

re
rs

 a
nd

 w
id

er
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
m

or
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 h
ow

 t
o 

sa
fe

gu
ar

d 
ch

ild
re

n.
 

• 
Re

gi
st

ra
ti

on
s 

on
 t

he
 C

hi
ld

 P
ro

te
ct

io
n 

Re
gi

st
er

? 
 

 SA
FE

 F
RO

M
 A

CC
ID

EN
TA

L 
IN

JU
RY

 A
N
D
 D

EA
TH

 
 Pr

io
ri

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f 

Su
cc

es
s 

2.
3 

  I
m

pr
ov

ed
 s

af
et

y 
m

ea
su

re
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
 c

yc
le

 t
ra

in
in

g.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 c
hi

ld
 d

ea
th

s 
an

d 
in

ju
ri

es
 (0

-1
5 

ye
ar

 
ol

ds
) c

au
se

d 
by

 t
ra

ff
ic

. 
 SA

FE
 F

RO
M

 B
U
LL

YI
N
G 

A
N
D
 D

IS
CR

IM
IN

A
TI

O
N
 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
2.

4 
  W

or
k 

in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 t

o 
pr

om
ot

e 
aw

ar
en

es
s 

of
 

bu
lly

in
g 

an
d 

di
sc

ri
m

in
at

io
n 

am
on

gs
t 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 s
up

po
rt

 f
or

 v
ic

ti
m

s 
is

 r
ea

di
ly

 a
va

ila
bl

e.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

In
it

ia
lly

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 r

ep
or

ti
ng

 f
ro

m
 1

1-
15

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
 w

it
h 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 r

ed
uc

ti
on

s 
as

 s
tr

at
eg

ie
s 

an
d 

co
nf

id
en

ce
 im

pr
ov

es
? 

  

25



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
4 

SA
FE

 F
RO

M
 C

RI
M

E 
A
N
D
 A

N
TI

-S
O
CI

A
L 

BE
H
A
VI

O
U
R 

IN
 A

N
D
 O

U
T 

O
F 

SC
H
O
O
L 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
2.

5 
  R

ed
uc

e 
th

e 
fe

ar
 o

f 
cr

im
e 

ou
ts

id
e 

sc
ho

ol
 b

y 
in

cr
ea

si
ng

 t
he

 s
af

et
y 

of
 o

ut
do

or
 le

is
ur

e 
ar

ea
s.

 
Be

yo
nd

 
20

07
 

• 
Gr

ea
te

r 
us

e 
of

 o
ut

do
or

 le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

• 
Po

si
ti

ve
 f

ee
db

ac
k 

fr
om

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

in
 c

on
su

lt
at

io
n/

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
on

 s
ur

ve
ys

. 
2.

6 
  E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 a
wa

re
ne

ss
 o

f 
is

su
es

 in
 h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

in
cr

ea
se

d 
su

pp
or

t 
fr

om
 p

ol
ic

e 
of

fi
ce

rs
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Fe
we

r 
in

ci
de

nt
s 

of
 t

he
ft

. 
• 

Re
du

ce
d 

fe
ar

 o
f 

cr
im

e.
 

 H
A
VE

 S
EC

U
RI

TY
, 

ST
A
BI

LI
T
Y 

A
N
D
 A

RE
 C

A
RE

D
 F

O
R 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
2.

7 
  D

ev
el

op
 jo

in
t 

wo
rk

in
g 

wi
th

 H
ar

ro
w 

Pr
im

ar
y 

Ca
re

 T
ru

st
 o

n 
th

e 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

nd
 p

ur
ch

as
in

g 
of

 
se

rv
ic

es
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 t
o 

ge
t 

th
em

 a
 b

et
te

r 
de

al
. 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

Gr
ea

te
r 

va
ri

et
y 

of
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
fo

r 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

• 
Se

rv
ic

es
 a

nd
 s

up
po

rt
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

• 
Be

tt
er

 v
al

ue
 f

or
 m

on
ey

. 
2.

8 
  S

tr
en

gt
he

n 
ch

ild
re

n’s
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 s
o 

th
at

 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 n
ee

d 
ar

e 
id

en
ti

fi
ed

  a
nd

 r
ec

ei
ve

 h
el

p 
m

or
e 

qu
ic

kl
y 

an
d 

in
 w

ay
s 

wh
ic

h 
en

su
re

 t
he

re
 is

 
co

nt
in

ui
ty

 o
f 

ca
re

. 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Be
tt

er
 r

ec
ru

it
m

en
t 

an
d 

re
te

nt
io

n 
of

 s
oc

ia
l 

wo
rk

er
s 

• 
Be

tt
er

 s
oc

ia
l w

or
k 

qu
al

if
ic

at
io

ns
 

• 
Fe

we
r 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 S

oc
ia

l W
or

ke
rs

 f
or

 e
ac

h 
ch

ild
 

2.
9 

 P
ro

vi
de

 m
or

e 
se

cu
re

 a
nd

 s
ta

bl
e 

ho
m

e 
se

tt
in

gs
 f

or
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

ft
er

 b
y 

th
e 

Co
un

ci
l

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

M
or

e 
Ch

ild
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
  s

ta
y 

in
 t

he
 s

am
e 

pl
ac

em
en

t 
fo

r 
m

or
e 

th
an

 2
.5

 y
ea

rs
 

2.
10

   
In

cr
ea

se
 t

he
 u

se
 o

f 
pe

rm
an

en
t,

 a
lt

er
na

ti
ve

 
fa

m
ily

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 f

or
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

wh
o 

ca
nn

ot
 

re
tu

rn
 t

o 
th

ei
r 

bi
rt

h 
fa

m
ili

es
. 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

A
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

he
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 

fo
r 

ad
op

ti
on

 w
it

hi
n 

2 
ye

ar
s.

 

2.
11

   
Re

du
ce

 u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 a
nd

 t
im

e 
de

la
ys

 f
or

 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 w

ho
se

 f
ut

ur
es

 m
us

t 
be

 
de

ci
de

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
le

ga
l p

ro
ce

ss
. 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 t

he
 n

um
be

r 
of

 c
ar

e 
ca

se
s 

de
al

t 
wi

th
 

by
 t

he
 c

ou
rt

s 
wi

th
in

 4
0 

we
ek

s.
 

26



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
5 

EN
JO

Y 
A
N
D
 A

CH
IE

VE
 

 RE
A
D
Y 

FO
R 

SC
H
O
O
L 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
3.

1 
  I

m
pr

ov
e 

st
an

da
rd

 o
f 

pr
e-

sc
ho

ol
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

by
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 q

ua
lit

y 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

sc
he

m
e 

fo
r 

al
l p

re
-

sc
ho

ol
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

qu
al

if
ic

at
io

ns
 o

f 
ch

ild
 c

ar
e 

st
af

f.
 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

A
ll 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
tt

ai
n 

th
e 

qu
al

it
y 

m
ar

k.
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
le

ve
ls

 f
or

 y
ou

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

at
 t

he
 e

nd
 o

f 
th

e 
Fo

un
da

ti
on

 S
ta

ge
. 

• 
Be

tt
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

le
ar

ni
ng

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
fo

r 
yo

un
g 

ch
ild

re
n.

 
3.

2 
  I

nc
re

as
e 

ta
ke

-u
p 

of
 c

hi
ld

-c
ar

e 
pl

ac
es

 a
nd

 
fl

ex
ib

le
  s

up
po

rt
 f

or
 a

du
lt

s 
wh

o 
wo

rk
 o

r 
st

ud
y.

 
Fr

om
 2

00
7 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 t
ak

e-
up

 o
f 

ch
ild

-c
ar

e 
pl

ac
es

 f
or

 
ch

ild
re

n 
un

de
r 

4 
ye

ar
s 

of
 a

ge
. 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
in

 t
he

 a
re

as
 

of
 H

ar
ro

w 
wh

er
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

 h
av

e 
be

en
 lo

we
r 

th
an

 a
ve

ra
ge

. 
3.

3 
  D

ev
el

op
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

s 
a 

co
m

m
un

it
y 

re
so

ur
ce

 
wi

th
 s

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 a

dv
ic

e 
fo

r 
pa

re
nt

s.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

M
or

e 
pa

re
nt

in
g 

co
ur

se
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 

• 
M

or
e 

pa
re

nt
s 

at
te

nd
in

g 
co

ur
se

s.
 

 A
TT

EN
D
 A

N
D
 E

N
JO

Y 
SC

H
O
O
L 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
3.

4 
  R

ed
uc

e 
ex

cl
us

io
ns

 a
nd

 u
na

ut
ho

ri
se

d 
ab

se
nc

es
 f

ro
m

 s
ch

oo
ls

 b
y 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 b

et
te

r 
wa

ys
 

of
 h

el
pi

ng
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

wh
o 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
 d

is
af

fe
ct

io
n.

  

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Fe
we

r 
pu

pi
ls

 o
ut

 o
f 

sc
ho

ol
. 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
s 

in
 a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
fo

r 
th

os
e 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ho
 

ha
ve

 n
ot

 d
on

e 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
ei

r 
pe

er
s 

 
• 

Fe
we

r 
cr

im
es

 c
om

m
it

te
d 

by
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

wh
o 

sh
ou

ld
 

be
 in

 s
ch

oo
l. 

   

27



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
6 

A
CH

IE
VE

 S
TR

ET
CH

IN
G 

N
A
TI

O
N
A
L 

ED
U
CA

TI
O
N
A
L 

ST
A
N
D
A
RD

S 
A
T 

PR
IM

A
RY

 S
CH

O
O
L 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
3.

5 
  I

m
pr

ov
e 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
an

d 
le

ar
ni

ng
 

ou
tc

om
es

 f
or

 t
he

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
pu

pi
ls

 w
ho

 d
o 

si
gn

if
ic

an
tl

y 
le

ss
 w

el
l t

ha
n 

th
ei

r 
pe

er
s,

 e
.g

. 
Ch

ild
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
.  

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 r
at

es
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
at

 le
ve

ls
 2

 a
nd

 4
. 

 A
CH

IE
VE

 P
ER

SO
N
A
L 

A
N
D
 S

O
CI

A
L 

D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T 

A
N
D
 E

N
JO

Y 
RE

CR
EA

TI
O
N
 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
3.

7 
  I

nc
re

as
e 

th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

us
e 

of
 in

do
or

 
an

d 
ou

td
oo

r 
le

is
ur

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

ac
ro

ss
 H

ar
ro

w 
by

 
im

pr
ov

in
g 

th
ei

r 
qu

al
it

y,
 s

af
et

y 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

ib
ili

ty
 &

 
en

su
ri

ng
 t

he
y 

m
ee

t 
th

e 
ne

ed
s 

of
 a

ll 
co

m
m

un
it

ie
s.

 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

M
or

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 u

si
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 

• 
Re

du
ce

d 
fe

ar
 o

f 
cr

im
e.

 
• 

H
ea

lt
hi

er
 c

it
iz

en
s.

 

3.
8 

  E
ns

ur
e 

al
l h

ig
h 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

co
lle

ge
s 

to
 o

ff
er

 
th

e 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
12

 h
ou

rs
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
sp

or
ts

 
ac

ce
ss

 p
er

 w
ee

k.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

M
or

e 
sc

ho
ol

s 
of

fe
ri

ng
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

 
m

or
e 

lo
ca

l r
es

id
en

ts
 u

si
ng

 t
he

m
. 

• 
H

ea
lt

hi
er

 c
it

iz
en

s.
 

 A
CH

IE
VE

 S
TR

ET
CH

IN
G 

ED
U
CA

TI
O
N
A
L 

ST
A
N
D
A
RD

S 
A
T 

SE
CO

N
D
A
RY

 S
CH

O
O
L 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
3.

9 
  R

ai
se

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
an

d 
im

pr
ov

e 
le

ar
ni

ng
 o

ut
co

m
es

 f
or

 t
he

 s
m

al
l n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
pu

pi
ls

 
wh

o 
do

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

ly
 le

ss
 w

el
l t

ha
n 

th
ei

r 
pe

er
s,

 
e.

g.
 C

hi
ld

re
n 

Lo
ok

ed
 A

ft
er

.  

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 r
at

es
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 f
or

 
th

os
e 

gr
ou

ps
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

no
t 

be
in

g 
do

 s
o 

we
ll 

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 a

tt
ai

nm
en

t 
of

 L
ev

el
 5

 a
t 

Ke
y 

St
ag

e 
3,

 
m

or
e 

16
 y

ea
r 

ol
ds

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 5

 G
CS

Es
 G

ra
de

s 
A

*-
C 

 
3.

10
   

In
cr

ea
se

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f 

st
ud

en
ts

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 

GN
VQ

/N
VQ

 L
ev

el
 2

 q
ua

lif
ic

at
io

ns
 a

nd
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
io

n 
in

 v
oc

at
io

na
l c

ou
rs

es
.  

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Fe
we

r 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 n

ot
 in

 t
ra

in
in

g 
& 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

• 
Ri

se
s 

in
 le

ve
ls

 o
f 

qu
al

if
ic

at
io

ns
 g

ai
ne

d 
• 

H
ig

he
r 

sa
ti

sf
ac

ti
on

 r
at

es
 a

m
on

gs
t 

lo
ca

l 
em

pl
oy

er
s 

28



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
7 

M
A
KE

 A
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 C
O
N
TR

IB
U
T
IO

N
 

 
EN

GA
GE

 I
N
 D

EC
IS

IO
N
-M

A
KI

N
G 

A
N
D
 S

U
PP

O
RT

 T
H
E 

CO
M

M
U
N
IT

Y 
A
N
D
 E

N
VI

RO
N
M

EN
T 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
4.

1 
  E

ng
ag

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 in

 d
ec

is
io

n-
m

ak
in

g 
at

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d 

sc
ho

ol
 b

y 
pr

om
ot

in
g:

 
• 

in
vo

lv
em

en
t 

in
 s

ch
oo

l c
ou

nc
ils

 
• 

in
te

ra
ct

io
n 

wi
th

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 p

ro
vi

di
ng

 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

o 
H

ar
ro

w 
ci

ti
ze

ns
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 w

it
h 

Yo
ut

h 
Co

un
ci

ls
. 

& 
pu

pi
ls

 p
ar

ti
ci

pa
ti

ng
 in

 s
ch

oo
l e

le
ct

io
ns

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 

pa
rt

ic
ip

at
in

g 
in

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s,

 w
hi

ch
 in

fl
ue

nc
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t.

 
• 

Ch
an

ge
s 

in
 p

ub
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
th

at
 m

ee
t 

th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 
us

er
s.

 
 EN

GA
GE

 I
N
 L

A
W

 A
BI

D
IN

G 
A
N
D
 P

O
SI

TI
VE

 B
EH

A
VI

O
U
R 

IN
 A

N
D
 O

U
T 

O
F 

SC
H
O
O
L 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
4.

2 
Im

pr
ov

e 
be

ha
vi

ou
r 

an
d 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t 
sc

ho
ol

 b
y:

 
• 

U
si

ng
 r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

st
ra

te
gi

es
 f

or
 b

eh
av

io
ur

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
• 

Ta
rg

et
in

g 
an

d 
wo

rk
in

g 
wi

th
 t

ho
se

 g
ro

up
s 

of
 

ch
ild

re
n 

wh
er

e 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
ex

cl
us

io
ns

 a
re

 
hi

gh
es

t.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 le
ve

ls
 o

f 
at

ta
in

m
en

t 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

ns
 in

 p
er

m
an

en
t 

ex
cl

us
io

ns
. 

 

4.
3 

  H
el

p 
pa

re
nt

s/
ca

re
rs

 t
ak

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

be
ha

vi
ou

r 
of

 c
hi

ld
re

n 
by

 p
ro

m
ot

in
g 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
in

g 
ac

ce
ss

ib
le

, l
oc

al
 f

am
ily

 s
up

po
rt

 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
ta

ke
-u

p 
by

 p
ar

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
ar

er
s 

on
 

pa
re

nt
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
m

es
. 

• 
M

or
e 

co
nf

id
en

t 
an

d 
su

pp
or

te
d 

pa
re

nt
s 

& 
ca

re
rs

. 

4.
4 

  R
ed

uc
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 c
om

m
it

ti
ng

 
an

 o
ff

en
ce

. 
Fr

om
 2

00
6 

• 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 c

om
m

it
ti

ng
 o

ff
en

ce
s.

 
• 

75
%

 o
f 

th
e 

vi
ct

im
s 

of
 y

ou
th

 c
ri

m
e 

to
 b

e 
of

fe
re

d 

29



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
8 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

it
y 

to
 p

ar
ti

ci
pa

te
 in

 r
es

to
ra

ti
ve

 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

75
%

 t
o 

be
 s

at
is

fi
ed

 w
it

h 
th

em
. 

4.
5 

  P
ro

m
ot

e 
ed

uc
at

io
n,

 t
ra

in
in

g,
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

ti
ve

 u
se

 o
f 

le
is

ur
e 

ti
m

e 
as

 k
ey

 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s 
in

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
of

fe
nd

in
g.

 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 u
se

 o
f 

le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f 
lo

ca
l l

ei
su

re
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

. 
 D
EV

EL
O
P 

PO
SI

TI
VE

 R
EL

A
TI

O
N
SH

IP
S 

A
N
D
 C

H
O
O
SE

 N
O
T 

TO
 B

U
LL

Y 
O
R 

D
IS

CR
IM

IN
A
TE

 
 Pr

io
ri

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f 

Su
cc

es
s 

4.
6 

  D
ev

el
op

 t
he

 p
ol

ic
e 

of
fi

ce
r 

lin
k 

sc
he

m
e 

in
 

hi
gh

 s
ch

oo
ls

 t
o 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 t

o 
re

po
rt

 
bu

lly
in

g 
an

d 
di

sc
ri

m
in

at
io

n 
an

d 
en

su
re

 it
 is

 d
ea

lt
 

wi
th

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
ly

. 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

In
it

ia
l i

nc
re

as
e 

bu
t 

la
te

r 
re

du
ct

io
n 

of
 in

ci
de

nt
s 

re
po

rt
ed

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
. 

 

4.
7 

  D
ev

el
op

 v
ol

un
te

er
in

g 
an

d 
pe

er
 m

en
to

ri
ng

 
sc

he
m

es
 f

or
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 b

e 
ab

le
 t

o 
m

ak
e 

a 
co

nt
ri

bu
ti

on
 t

o 
th

ei
r 

sc
ho

ol
 a

nd
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
in

 a
 

sa
fe

 c
on

te
xt

. 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

s 
m

en
to

rs
 o

r 
at

ta
ch

ed
 t

o 
a 

m
en

to
r.

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

ng
ag

in
g 

in
 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
sc

he
m

es
 o

ut
si

de
 s

ch
oo

l. 
 D
EV

EL
O
P 

SE
LF

-C
O
N
FI

D
EN

CE
 A

N
D
 S

U
CC

ES
SF

U
LL

Y 
D
EA

L 
W

IT
H
 S

IG
N
IF

IC
A
N
T 

LI
FE

 C
H
A
N
GE

S 
A
N
D
 C

H
A
LL

EN
GE

S 
 Pr

io
ri

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f 

Su
cc

es
s 

4.
8 

 E
nh

an
ce

 P
er

so
na

l H
ea

lt
h 

an
d 

So
ci

al
 

Ed
uc

at
io

n 
(P

H
SE

) p
ro

gr
am

m
es

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 t

hr
ou

gh
 

jo
in

t 
wo

rk
in

g 
wi

th
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls

 w
ho

 a
re

 n
ot

 p
ar

t 
of

 t
he

 s
ch

oo
l s

ta
ff

 s
uc

h 
as

 t
he

 p
ol

ic
e,

 s
ch

oo
l 

nu
rs

es
 e

tc
.  

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Su
rv

ey
s 

sh
ow

 in
cr

ea
se

 in
 c

on
fi

de
nc

e 
an

d 
po

si
ti

ve
 

vi
ew

s 
ab

ou
t 

th
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 u

si
ng

 t
he

 
Co

nn
ex

io
ns

 s
er

vi
ce

 in
 s

ch
oo

ls
 a

nd
 f

in
di

ng
 p

os
it

iv
e 

pa
th

wa
ys

 t
ow

ar
ds

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t 
an

d 
tr

ai
ni

ng
. 

  

30



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
9 

D
EV

EL
O
P 

EN
TE

RP
RI

SI
N
G 

BE
H
A
VI

O
U
R 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
4.

9 
  I

nc
re

as
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
GN

VE
/N

VQ
 L

ev
el

 2
 q

ua
lif

ic
at

io
ns

 
th

ro
ug

h 
an

 e
xp

an
si

on
 o

f 
vo

ca
ti

on
al

 c
ou

rs
es

 b
as

ed
 

in
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
s.

  

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 1

8-
24

 y
ea

r 
ol

ds
 w

it
h 

th
ei

r 
ow

n 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

. 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

 in
 n

um
be

rs
 o

f 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 e

xp
lo

ri
ng

 
bu

si
ne

ss
 s

ta
rt

-u
p.

 
 

A
CH

IE
VE

 E
CO

N
O
M

IC
 W

EL
L-

BE
IN

G 
 

EN
GA

GE
 I

N
 F

U
RT

H
ER

 E
D
U
CA

TI
O
N
, 
EM

PL
O
YM

EN
T 

O
R 

TR
A
IN

IN
G 

O
N
 L

EA
VI

N
G 

SC
H
O
O
L 

 
Pr

io
ri

ty
 A

ct
io

n 
Ti

m
es

ca
le

 
In

di
ca

to
rs

 o
f 

Su
cc

es
s 

5.
1 

  H
el

p 
Ch

ild
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
 a

ge
d 

15
 o

r 
ov

er
 

to
 g

ai
n 

m
or

e 
qu

al
if

ic
at

io
ns

 a
t 

sc
ho

ol
. 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

H
ig

he
r 

le
ve

ls
 o

f 
qu

al
if

ic
at

io
ns

 f
or

 C
hi

ld
re

n 
Lo

ok
ed

 A
ft

er
. 

5.
2 

  R
ed

uc
e 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

no
t 

in
 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 t

ra
in

in
g 

or
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t.

 
Fr

om
 2

00
6 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 lo

ng
-t

er
m

 p
ro

sp
ec

ts
 f

or
 t

he
 m

in
or

it
y 

of
 p

up
ils

 a
t 

ri
sk

 o
f 

so
ci

al
 e

xc
lu

si
on

. 
  RE

A
D
Y 

FO
R 

EM
PL

O
YM

EN
T 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
5.

3 
  I

nc
re

as
e 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

16
-1

8 
ye

ar
 o

ld
s 

in
 

st
ru

ct
ur

ed
 le

ar
ni

ng
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 N
VQ

 le
ve

l 2
 o

r 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

. 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
um

be
rs

 o
f 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 n
ot

 in
 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t,

 e
du

ca
ti

on
 o

r 
tr

ai
ni

ng
. 

5.
4 

  G
at

he
r 

m
or

e 
an

d 
be

tt
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

ab
ou

t 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 n

ot
 in

 e
du

ca
ti

on
, t

ra
in

in
g 

an
d 

em
pl

oy
m

en
t 

in
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

su
pp

or
t 

th
em

 m
or

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y.
 

Fr
om

 2
00

6 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 r
es

ul
ts

 in
 h

el
pi

ng
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

to
 

re
tu

rn
 t

o 
tr

ai
ni

ng
 a

nd
 e

du
ca

ti
on

 a
nd

 a
vo

id
 s

oc
ia

l 
ex

cl
us

io
n,

 il
l-h

ea
lt

h 
et

c.
 

 

31



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
10

 

LI
VE

 I
N
 D

EC
EN

T 
H
O
M

ES
 A

N
D
 S

U
ST

A
IN

A
BL

E 
CO

M
M

U
N
IT

IE
S 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
5.

5 
  W

or
k 

wi
th

 h
ou

si
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

rs
 t

o 
im

pr
ov

e 
ac

ce
ss

 t
o 

de
ce

nt
 a

nd
 s

ec
ur

e 
liv

in
g 

ac
co

m
m

od
at

io
n 

fo
r 

ho
m

el
es

s 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

ge
d 

16
-1

9 
wh

o 
ar

e 
no

t 
in

 e
du

ca
ti

on
, e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t 

or
 t

ra
in

in
g.

 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

Re
du

ct
io

n 
in

 n
um

be
r 

of
 y

ou
ng

 p
eo

pl
e 

no
t 

in
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
or

 t
ra

in
in

g.
 

• 
Im

pr
ov

ed
 h

ea
lt

h.
 

• 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

in
 s

ch
oo

lg
ir

l p
re

gn
an

ci
es

. 
5.

6 
  R

ev
ie

w 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

so
ci

al
 h

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 

pl
an

ni
ng

 p
ol

ic
ie

s.
   

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

Re
du

ce
d 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 
liv

in
g 

in
 p

oo
r 

ho
us

in
g 

 
5.

7 
  P

ro
vi

de
 c

le
an

er
, s

af
er

, g
re

en
er

 p
ub

lic
 s

pa
ce

s 
wi

th
in

 w
al

ki
ng

 d
is

ta
nc

e 
of

 h
om

e 
of

 m
os

t 
fa

m
ili

es
. 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

Im
pr

ov
ed

 r
es

po
ns

es
 f

ro
m

 r
es

id
en

t 
su

rv
ey

s.
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

us
e 

by
 f

am
ili

es
. 

5.
8 

  W
or

k 
wi

th
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

gr
ou

ps
 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 c

om
m

un
it

y 
ev

en
ts

 in
 o

pe
n 

re
cr

ea
ti

on
al

 a
re

as
 t

ha
t 

m
ak

e 
it

 s
af

er
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

en
jo

ya
bl

e 
fo

r 
fa

m
ily

 u
se

. 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

In
cr

ea
se

d 
nu

m
be

rs
 o

f 
co

m
m

un
it

y 
ev

en
ts

 
or

ga
ni

se
d 

by
 v

ol
un

ta
ry

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

it
y 

gr
ou

ps
. 

• 
M

or
e 

ch
ild

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 in
vo

lv
ed

 in
 t

he
 

ab
ov

e.
 

 A
CC

ES
S 

TO
 T

RA
N
SP

O
RT

 A
N
D
 M

A
TE

RI
A
L 

GO
O
D
S 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
5.

9 
  E

nc
ou

ra
ge

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
an

d 
us

e 
of

 b
us

 
ro

ut
es

 w
he

re
 c

hi
ld

re
n 

an
d 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 f
ee

l s
af

e 
an

d 
ab

le
 t

o 
ac

ce
ss

 le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
 

Be
yo

nd
 

20
07

 
• 

M
or

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
an

d 
yo

un
g 

pe
op

le
 a

cc
es

si
ng

 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

th
e 

H
ar

ro
w 

Le
is

ur
e 

Ce
nt

re
. 

• 
M

or
e 

yo
un

g 
pe

op
le

 u
si

ng
 b

us
es

 in
 t

he
 e

ve
ni

ng
s.

 
 LI

VE
 I

N
 H

O
U
SE

H
O
LD

S 
FR

EE
 F

RO
M

 L
O
W

 I
N
CO

M
E 

 Pr
io

ri
ty

 A
ct

io
n 

Ti
m

es
ca

le
 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f 
Su

cc
es

s 
5.

10
   

Im
pr

ov
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

to
 p

ar
en

ts
 a

nd
 c

ar
er

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

th
em

 t
o 

m
ak

e 
su

it
ab

le
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 f
or

 
th

ei
r 

ch
ild

re
n,

 a
cc

es
s 

re
le

va
nt

 b
en

ef
it

s 
an

d 
se

rv
ic

es
 t

ha
t 

en
ab

le
 t

he
m

 t
o 

go
 o

ut
 t

o 
wo

rk
 

Fr
om

 2
00

7 
• 

M
or

e 
ch

ild
re

n 
in

 q
ua

lit
y 

ch
ild

-c
ar

e.
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
d 

nu
m

be
rs

 o
f 

pa
re

nt
s/

ca
re

rs
 r

et
ur

ni
ng

 
to

 w
or

k 
or

 t
ra

in
in

g.
 

• 
In

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
ak

e 
up

 o
f 

ch
ild

-c
ar

e 
pl

ac
es

 

32



Th
e 

ab
ov

e 
ar

e 
ex

am
pl

es
, p

le
as

e 
us

e 
th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n 
to

 te
ll 

is
 w

ha
t y

ou
 th

in
k 

ar
e 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
st

ra
te

gi
c 

is
su

es
 a

nd
 p

rio
rit

ie
s.

 
11

 

 

33



34

This page is intentionally left blank



Questions for consultation 
 
 
 
1. Are the priority actions the right ones for the purposes of the Children and 

Young People’s Plan? Please make any comments you wish relating to 
the priority actions listed (please list the action point e.g. 1.1)  

 
 
2. If you have identified any gaps in the identified priorities, please describe 

these, listing timescales and indicators of success, where possible. 
 
 
3. If you have identified additional priority actions please provide or identify 

any available evidence to support these you have available? 
 
 
4. What are you or your organization/partnership doing in respect of this 

outcome, and where are the current gaps in provision? 
 
 
5. Are the indicators of success the right ones for the priority actions listed? 

Please list additional indicators or suggest changes to those listed 
indicating the action point e.g. 2.1 

 
 
6. Do you have any further comments you would like to make?   
 
 
 
Respondent details  
 
If you would like to receive a copy of the Children and Young People’s plan as 
well as a short report outlining how the consultation process contributed to the 
final document please provide the following information. This will also help us to 
consider if we have a received a cross section of replies and will inform future 
consultation methods. It will not be used for any other purpose. 
 
Agency/Organisation:  
Name:  
Designation:  
Resident in Harrow?  
Age group you work with or 
have particular interest in:  
a) children 

 

35



b) young teenagers (8-13) 
c) older teenagers (14-19) 
Mame:  
Address:  
Date  

 
 
Any additional information, queries or ideas should be directed by 14 October 
2005 to: 
 
Maggie White 
Strategy Department, LBH 
Tel: 0808 420 9491 
Email: maggie.white@harrow.gov.uk 
 
 
THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR TAKING THE TIME TO TAKE PART IN THIS 
CONSULTATION. 
 
 

36


